
 

 

 
 
 
 

South East Local Area 
Committee 
 
Wednesday 28 June 2023 at 6.30 pm 
 
Beighton Welfare Recreation 
Ground, 52a High Street, 
Beighton, Sheffield, S20 1ED 
 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillor Karen McGowan (Chair)  
Councillor Denise Fox (Deputy Chair)  
Councillor Glynis Chapman  
Councillor Kurtis Crossland  
Councillor Tony Downing  
Councillor Ian Horner  
Councillor Bryan Lodge  
Councillor Alison Norris  
Councillor Mick Rooney  
Councillor Gail Smith  
Councillor Paul Wood  
Councillor Ann Woolhouse  
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 
 
Local Area Committees engage, enable, and empower communities across the city 
with increasing control over decision making, marking a major shift in power to 
communities.  The Committees provide a geographical framework that, over time, 
will be used to prioritise and direct the local delivery of an increasing number of 
Council services and oversee the production of a co-produced annual Area 
Committee Plan which will reflect resident priorities. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk . You may not be allowed to see some reports because they 
contain confidential information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Area 
Committee meetings and recording is allowed under the direction of the Chair.  
 
Please see the website or contact Democratic Services committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
for further information regarding public questions and petitions and details of the 
Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council meetings.  
 
Local Area Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the 
Committee may have to discuss an item in private. If this happens, you will be asked 
to leave. Any private items are normally left until last.  
 
Local Area Committee executive decisions are effective six working days after the 
meeting has taken place, unless called-in for scrutiny by the relevant Scrutiny 
Committee or referred to the City Council meeting, in which case the matter is 
normally resolved within the monthly cycle of meetings.  
 
**Following the lifting of restrictions on 19th July 2021, the Council is still operating 
under some social distancing rules.  You will be encouraged to wear a face covering 
(unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue. It is also 
recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two 
days of the meeting.  Due to the health and safety restrictions in place to ensure 
social distancing in our meeting rooms, we would encourage all attendees to notify 
us of your attendance in advance by registering here or emailing 
committee@sheffield.gov.uk. This will facilitate the management of attendance at the 
meeting and help us maintain social distancing. 
 
If you require any further information please contact Democratic Services - email 
committee@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/documents/s29172/SCCProtocolonAVRecordingPhotographyRevisedDecember2017.docx.pdf
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/o/sheffield-east-local-area-committee-34248131427
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/o/sheffield-east-local-area-committee-34248131427


 

 

 
SOUTH EAST LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE AGENDA 

28 JUNE 2023 
 

Order of Business 
  
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements  
  
2.   Apologies for Absence  
  
3.   Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 To identify where resolutions may be moved to exclude the 

press and public. 
 

 

 
4.   Declarations of Interest (Pages 5 - 8) 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business 

to be considered at the meeting. 
 

 

 
5.   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 9 - 18) 
 To approve the minutes of the meetings of the committee 

held on 22 March, 2023, and 17 May, 2023. 
 

 

 
6.   Meet the Councillors  
  
7.   Public Questions and Petitions  
 To receive any questions or petitions from members of the 

public. 
 

 

 
8.   Discussion session and review of South East Local 

Area Committee priorities 
 

 The live webcast to be paused to allow public participation 
in this interactive session. 
 

 

 
9.   Feedback from the discussion session 

 
 

  
 NOTE: The next meeting of South East Local Area 

Committee will be held on Thursday 5 October at a 
venue to be confirmed. 
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its Policy Committees, or of any 
committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-committee of the authority, 
and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) relating to any business that 
will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 
• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 

which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 
• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 

a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 
• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 

have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 
 
• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 

partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 
• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 

securities of a body where -  
 

(a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b)  either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from David Hollis, Interim Director of Legal and 
Governance by emailing david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

South East Local Area Committee 
 

Meeting held 22 March 2023 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Denise Fox (Deputy Chair), 

Tony Downing, Bob McCann, Mick Rooney, Gail Smith and 
Ann Woolhouse 
 

 
  
1.   
 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 

1.1 The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and explained the running order for 
the agenda.  The Chair advised that the formal business of apologies, declarations 
and minutes of the last meeting would be dealt with first. 
  
The meeting would then move onto a presentation on the Good Parking Scheme 
and certificates would be presented to participating schools. 
  
There was a slight change to agenda items for the meeting and items 7 and 8 
would be swapped around. 
  
Item 7 would now be the public question session where members of the public 
would be invited to ask questions and the Chair would read out any questions that 
have been submitted in writing. 
  
As part of this item, the council were piloting a ‘remote participation’ element to the 
meeting and had two questioners who would be joining the meeting remotely to 
ask their questions.  
  
Item 8 would be an update on the South East Local Area Committee Community 
Plan and review of the last 18 months. 
  
For item 9, the committee would be celebrating voluntary groups within the South 
East Area. 
  
Item 10 would be a presentation from Elaine Davies, Development Officer, 
Voluntary Action Sheffield and the final item, item 11, the committee would break 
into groups for discussions on Supporting Voluntary Groups. 
  

   
2.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

2.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Kurtis Crossland, Bryan 
Lodge, Kevin Oxley, Jackie Satur and Paul Wood. 

   
3.   
 

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

3.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Meeting of the South East Local Area Committee 22.03.2023 

Page 2 of 7 
 

   
4.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

4.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
   
5.   
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

5.1 The minutes of the meeting of the committee held on 11th January 2023 were 
approved as a correct record. 

   
6.   
 

GOOD PARKING SCHEME 
 

6.1 The committee received a presentation from Claire Knotts, Local Area 
Committee Officer on Good/Bad Parking Scheme (Dealing with Problematic 
Parking at Schools). 
  
Ms Knotts advised that one of the concerns brought up during the South East 
consultation was problem parking, especially around schools.  As a result, the 
SE LAC made a commitment to look at ways to help.  LAC Officers and 
Sustainable Communities Officers worked with a group of children from 8 
schools in the South East area, showing them how to identify good and bad 
parking and helping them to tackle the bad parking in their local area. 
  
The scheme was split into two sessions.  Session one, covered understanding 
why good parking was important for safety, learn how to identify good and bad 
parking and creating parking notices to promote safe parking and discourage 
unsafe parking.  Session two allowed Pupils from the schools to join in with LAC 
Officers and Sustainable Communities Officers to patrol outside school at peak 
times to hand out parking notices. 
  
Following the presentation, a thank you was given to Waterthorpe Infant School 
and Birley Spa Primary School, who has pupils in attendance to collect their 
certificates. 
  

    
6.2 RESOLVED: That the committee: 

  
a)    notes the information reported as part of the presentation; and 

  
b)    gave thanks and presented certificates to the participating schools. 

   
7.   
 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

7.1 The committee received question from the public. Two members of the public 
asked their question via hybrid connection. 
  
Jane Mason (hybrid) - Could the community centres in the S12 area be opened 
up more as warm places and to have drop in centres for citizens advice? 
  
What is happening regarding the Anti-Social behaviour at Base Green, and can 

Page 10



Meeting of the South East Local Area Committee 22.03.2023 

Page 3 of 7 
 

assurances be given that it is being dealt with? 
  
The questioner was advised that all the community centres were being 
considered and reviewed.  There was space available at Crystal Peaks and a 
neighbourhood support team was available to help.  An application form would 
need to be completed to explain why the space was needed and if anyone was 
interested in this to contact the team at Crystal Peaks. There was a telephone 
number available that could be given out or found online. 
  
In terms of the Anti-Social behaviour, councillors were aware of this and had 
been walking around Base Green to look at the problem and this was being 
monitored by the Council at a cost by CCTV. Meetings have been set up 
between the Police and the Safer Neighbourhoods Team, who meet regularly to 
identify why ASB was gaining momentum in that area.  It was advised that there 
was a reliance on the public to report the issues, so that these could be dealt 
with. Another meeting was due to take place with partners. 
  
Gill Green (hybrid) – Is anything being done about the litter and the fly tipping; it 
was raised at an earlier LAC meeting and at the recent meeting in February.  
There is fly tipping on the highway on Bochum Parkway and Donetsk Way and 
A57 out towards the M1 and Sheffield Parkway.  These roads don’t have 
footpaths and lots of litter and fly tipping is thrown from moving cars into the 
hedgerows and it looks horrendous and looks like no one cares. I keep reporting 
it on the council’s website.  In the breakout room with Gail, I mentioned the 
success of the litter cams that detect people throwing litter out of vehicles.  I 
asked for a feasibility study on how much can be saved, if we could reduce or 
prevent the issue but had no feedback. 
  
The Chair firstly thanked the litter pickers for all the hard work they do on a 
voluntary basis. 
  
Gillian Fairbrother from Amey advised that they did do litter picks on the A57 
twice a year.  Amey could not have workforce there on a regular basis as they 
had to apply for permits to close the road, so it was not a straightforward case.  
Bochum Parkway and Mosborough Bypass were a little bit more straightforward 
as the gateway team go out and collect the litter, but there was the problem of 
the team could pick up litter on a Monday and by Tuesday it was the same, 
there was not the resources to be following people around, collecting litter, so 
they did the best they can.  In terms of the cams, this was something for the 
LAC team to answer, but they did have the allocation of money, when the LAC’s 
were set up to identify things to spend the fly tipping money on.  It was advised 
that it was a huge cost impact because of the amount of roads in Sheffield.  The 
litter pickers do a lot of work in the remote places which was a huge benefit to 
the community, but again no matter how many times the teams collect, it was as 
bad again.  Regular meetings were being held with the Sheffield litters pickers, 
which people were more than welcome to attend and cover your own patch, 
equipment was supplied for people to assist on litter picks. 
  
Questions were asked by members and the following key point were raised –  
  

Page 11



Meeting of the South East Local Area Committee 22.03.2023 

Page 4 of 7 
 

·    The litters pickers did a fantastic job, but it was a battle to keep on top of 
the issue, there were bins for people to use, so it was more about 
educating people to use these. 

  
·    It would be helpful to know what the general public could expect from 

AMEY and this should be put on the LAC webpages. 
  

·    Thanks to all the litter pickers in Mosborough.  We need to think how we 
could stop this from happening, maybe use the Primary Schools to do 
some ticketing for us. 

  
A member of the public mentioned that there was not one bin at the top of 
Drakehouse Crescent and the litter there was horrendous. 
  
Councillor Gail Smith, requested to know where it would be a good place to 
have a bin, she would talk to her after the meeting to sort it out. 
  
A member of the public advised that regular litter picks would be taking place at 
Waterthorpe, through the Community Centre. 
  
Sheila Dyson – I am associated with the Hackenthorpe litter pickers who do a 
fantastic job and are out every week, it is a problem, but I feel very optimistic 
about Hackenthorpe and the area that I do on Mansfield Road and Birley Moor 
Road, we do it every week and it is not a mess.  My main problem is getting fly 
tipping picked up and AMEY have told me they will only do fly tips on the street 
or pavement, if it isn’t they have no interest whatsoever, so it’s also getting the 
council, the parks and countryside department.  I’ve reported things on Birley 
Vale Avenue and Shire Brook for weeks and weeks and nothing has happened, 
so I would really like fly tipping to be picked up much more regularly, by whoever 
does it because it is an eyesore and health hazard. 
  
The Chair advised that as environment is one the themes that came out of the 
consultation, there are so many fantastic groups dealing with orchards and tree 
planting and litter picking.  There was an environmental group for the South 
East, and these issues could be discussed and moved forward.  If anyone was 
interested in this group, they should share their details at the end of the meeting. 
  
It was advised that the details of the litter picking groups would be included on 
the LAC website. 
  
Kay Pinder- We live on the shops that suffer with the anti-social behaviour, but 
the litter bins are full, they are emptied on a Tuesday and are full and 
overflowing by Thursday.  Is there anything that the owners of the shops can do, 
such as the take-away and convenience store, to help with the waste. 
  
Dan – we had a conversation about the shops on Hackenthorpe, Frecheville and 
Base Green about if they can have conversations with customers about what to 
do with their waste when they leave the stores. 
  
A member of the public who was trying to rescue our trees asked if anyone was 

Page 12



Meeting of the South East Local Area Committee 22.03.2023 

Page 5 of 7 
 

aware of the Mark Lowcock report.  I’ve come to an area I don’t live in, but I do 
visit because so much propaganda was put out which was misleading and 
wrong and I would like people all over Sheffield to know the report vindicated the 
people who tried to save the trees, but for four and half years had a huge battle 
and the report seriously questions the behaviour of councillors from this area 
and that there are serious and systemic failings within the council that needed 
addressing. So I would be very grateful if people who perhaps read the star and 
heard radio who think we’re all a load of middle-class baddies, would make time 
to actually read what Mark Lowcock has said and for councillors to read it and 
address the hurt and the problems that were caused over for and half years in 
our area and on our streets with 35 policemen and 20 security guards and 
mayhem.  The Council were asking for custodial 2-year sentences for people 
who stood peacefully under trees. Thank you. 
  
The Chair advised that it is up to anyone at the meeting if they wish to read the 
report, which is on the Council’s website from which people could make up their 
own minds. 
  
Luke – How much money was given to the LAC to invest, and can we be 
assured that we are getting a good return on the investment and assurances on 
outcomes? 
  
The chair advised that the agenda would move onto that, and it would explain 
what the LAC has had throughout the year from different pots.  £100,000 was 
received in total. 
  

   
8.   
 

SOUTH EAST LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE COMMUNITY PLAN - UPDATE AND 
REVIEW OF THE LAST 18 MONTHS 
 

8.1 The Committee received an update from Councillor Karen McGowen and Jayne 
Foulds LAC Manager on the South East LAC Community Plan.  
  
Local Area Committees were a way for people to make a difference in their area 
and communities.  The LACs were also an opportunity for people to get involved, 
say what was great about their area, what improvements they would like to see 
and what mattered to them and their community. 
  
The LAC Manager talked about what was known about the South East and its 
demographics.  A number of projects had been delivered over the year such as 
good/bad parking scheme with local schools, tackling dog fouling in public spaces, 
speed reviews and speed awareness measures in all four wards, working with 
environmental groups and projects, speed watch schemes with speed cameras 
and increased mother and toddler groups. 
  
In terms of the funding streams from April 2022-April 2023. 
  
Ward Pots 
  
Beighton - £6351.71 

Page 13



Meeting of the South East Local Area Committee 22.03.2023 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Birley - £7995.89 
Mosborough - £7136.57 
Woodhouse - £9140.56 
  
Throughout the year the LAC had helped with funding Queen’s Jubilee 
celebrations, Youth Provision, Cost of Living Welcome Spaces and funding for the 
King’s coronation celebrations in the area. 
  

8.2 RESOLVED: That the committee notes the information reported as part of the 
presentation. 
  

   
9.   
 

CELEBRATION OF VOLUNTARY GROUPS WITHIN THE SOUTH EAST AREA 
 

9.1 The Chair and Deputy Chair wished to thank all the community groups for their 
work in Sheffield and that it would be a worse place without these groups.  
Volunteering work played a big part in making people feel good about themselves 
and this had a positive impact on the City. 
  

   
10.   
 

VOLUNTARY ACTION SHEFFIELD 
 

10.1 The committee received a presentation from Elaine Davies, VCS Support 
Manager. 
  
The presentation covered support for new and emerging groups, to establish aims 
and objectives, producing a set of rules, opening a bank account and developing 
basic policies and procedures.  Support was also provided for growing 
organisations and being in strong position to look for funding. VAS also supported 
volunteers to becoming ‘volunteer ready’ and to provide good practice advice and 
guidance to volunteer management.  
  
It was advised that volunteering opportunities could be advertised through VAS’s 
website and monthly volunteering bulletins were shared with the latest volunteer 
roles distributed widely. 
  
Contact information was shared to the committee. 
  
www.sheffieldvolunteercentre.org.uk 
www.vas.org.uk 
email – infor@vas.org.uk 
phone - 01142546600  
  

10.2 RESOLVED: That the committee notes the information reported as part of the 
presentation 
  

   
11.   
 

DISCUSSION SESSION ON SUPPORTING VOLUNTARY GROUPS 
 

11.1 The meeting moved to a public participation session to discuss supporting 

Page 14

http://www.sheffieldvolunteercentre.org.uk/
http://www.vas.org.uk/
mailto:infor@vas.org.uk


Meeting of the South East Local Area Committee 22.03.2023 

Page 7 of 7 
 

voluntary groups. 
   

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

South East Local Area Committee 
 

Meeting held 17 May 2023 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Glynis Chapman, Kurtis Crossland, Tony Downing, 

Denise Fox, Ian Horner, Bryan Lodge, Karen McGowan, Alison Norris, 
Mick Rooney, Gail Smith, Paul Wood and Ann Woolhouse 
 

 
  
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

  There were no apologies for absence. 
  
   
2.   
 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND DEPUTY CHAIR 
 

2.1 The Lord Mayor (Councillor Colin Ross) sought nominations for the positions of 
Chair and Deputy Chair of the Committee for the Municipal Year 2023-24. 

    
2.2 It was moved by Councillor Bryan Lodge and seconded by Councillor Mick 

Rooney, that Councillor Karen McGowan be appointed to serve as Chair and 
Councillor Denise Fox be appointed to serve as Deputy Chair. 

    
2.3 Whereupon, it was then moved by Councillor Kurtis Crossland and seconded by 

Councillor Ian Horner, that Councillor Gail Smith be appointed to serve as Chair 
and Councillor Ann Woolhouse be appointed to serve as Deputy Chair. 

    
2.4 On being put to the vote, conducted by a show of hands, the nomination of 

Councillors McGowan and Fox received 7 votes, and the nomination of 
Councillors Smith and Woolhouse received 5 votes.  It was therefore:- 

    
2.5 RESOLVED: That Councillor Karen McGowan be appointed Chair and 

Councillor Denise Fox be appointed Deputy Chair of the Area Committee for the 
Municipal Year 2023/24. 

  
   
3.   
 

DATES AND TIMES OF MEETINGS 
 

  RESOLVED: That the meetings of the Committee be held at least four times per 
year, on dates and times to be determined by the Chair, in accordance with the 
schedule of Council and Committee meetings for the Municipal Year 2023-24, 
approved at the annual meeting of the Council. 

   

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	1 - 17 May


